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Board&Agenda&Item&& II&B&

Date:& 09.10.2015&

To:& Magnolia&Board&of&Directors&

From:& Caprice&Young,&Ed.D.,&CEO&&&Superintendent&

Staff&Lead:& Caprice&Young,&CEO&&&Superintendent&

RE:& Legal&Counsel&to&the&Board&
 
&
Proposed&Board&Recommendation&
&
I&move&that&the&Board&approves&retainer&agreement&with&the&Law&Offices&of&William&M.&
Nassar&&&Associates&in&the&likely&event&that&expenses&exceed&$25,000.&
&
Background&
&
In&2014T15,&Magnolia&established&a&contract&with&the&Law&Offices&of&William&M.&Nassar&&&
Associates&to&provide&legal&advice&to&the&board&regarding&governance&and&other&issues&
associated&with&the&leadership&of&the&notTforTprofit&organization&operations.&&This&revised&
arrangement&allows&Magnolia&to&continue&to&receive&services&at&a&rate&$75&per&hour&lower&
($310&versus&$385)&in&exchange&for&maintaining&a&$10,000&retainer.&Because&legal&services&
are&accumulated&on&an&as&needed&basis,&this&contract&is&not&set&at&an&amount&certain.&Given&
the&board’s&use&of&legal&services&over&the&previous&sixTmonth&period,&it&is&likely&that&this&
arrangement&will&exceed&the&signature&authority&of&the&CEO&requiring&board&approval.&
&
Budget&Implications&
&
None.&Already&included&in&the&Board&approved&budget.&&
&
Staff&Originator&
&
Caprice&Young,&CEO&and&Superintendent&
&
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